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October 19, 2021

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Adir International, LLC, et al. v. Starr Indemnity and Liability Company, No. 21-537
Dear Mr. Harris:

| represent Respondent in the above-captioned case. The Petition For A Writ Of Certiorari in the
was filed on October 8, 2021 and placed on the docket on October 13, 2021. Respondent’s
Response to the Petition is due on Friday, November 12, 2021.

Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time
of 30 days within which to file its Response, up to and including Monday, December 13, 2021.
See Rule 30.1 (excluding Sunday from computation of time, if it is the last day of the period).

Respondent makes this extension request in order to fully prepare its Response to all of the
arguments in the Petition, given the press of other business of counsel for Respondent, including
multiple deadlines in federal appellate courts and state supreme courts across the country.
Sincerely,

/sIMisha Tsevtlin
Misha Tseytlin




